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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Eliza Ho

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018
Dear Eliza,

For the sportline version , the market value is $82k - $83k(est) as at Jun 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

Dear Eliza,
We will check and revert back to you.
Thanks.

Regards,

Jannice

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:16:32 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

Hi lanice,
This ane is sportline version.. confirm market value $74K - S75K(EST)?

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho@sg.msig-asia.com




7/5/2018 Re: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 28.06.2018

& Replyall|v [ Delete Junk|v  e=s

Re: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

Janice Lee (LKKAuto) &= O Replyall |v
Today, 10:45 AM
Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) ¥

Sent ltems

Dear Eliza,

We will check and revert back to you.
Thanks.

Regards,
Jannice

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:16:32 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

Hi Janice,
This one is sportline version.. confirm market value $74K - S75K(EST)?
Eliza Ho

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza ho@sg.msig-asia.com

! insurer Claims
M S | G i‘ : Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65

6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_

A Member of BUTAR (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:Janicelee@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>

httpé:l/oytlook.ofﬁce%ﬁ.com/owa/projection.aspx 1/3



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Eliza Ho

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SLG2049T/DQA: 29.06.2018
Dear Eliza,

The market value for SLG 2049T is $74K - $75K(EST) as at Jun 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho [mailto:Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 5:59 PM
Subject: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 02 Jul 2018
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Singapore NR|IC
0816G

SLG2049T

No

02 Jul 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA 1.4 TSI 1633G5 HID SR NAV
Blue

2015

CAXF72035
WVWZZZ16ZFM046525
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$21,889.00

23Sep 2016

23Sep 2016

1

$22,645.00

Yes
22 Sep 2026
$16,983.00

22 5ep 2026

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW {130bhp)
10

$52,301.00

$43,003.00

$59,986.00

OK



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 5:59 PM

Subject: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018
Attachments: index.pdf

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg gﬁ {-}3

AMemberof BRETCASE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail tc any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or cenfidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



7/6/2018 Used volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Cheap Car Insurance Renewal
Is your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours.

L

Post an Advertisement

; AEHIET I CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED B |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just | MERCEDES-BENZ = |
il it' I .- - ‘-
$58 until it's SOLD! - |
| & vew urcors I
|
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling g |
| Browse by Category 7 | Sortby DatePosted ¥ [20 resuts/poge ¥ |
23 vehicles volkswagen Jetta ' | vanoed Searcl: M)
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection volkswagen Jetta Any Any 2016 Any Any Any Available
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $74,000 $7,770 fyr 22-Nov-2016 1,390 cc 49,524 km Sedan Available
1 Owner. Brand New Condition. Fully Maintained By Agent And Under Warranty. Flexible Loan Options. Interest Rate From 2.28% Please Call For
Viewing Appointment,
Posted: 04-Jul-2018  Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Valkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI 578,800 £8,550 /yr 30-Sep-2016 1,390 cc 12,000 km Sedan Available
Trendline
1 Owner. Fully Agent Maintain Still Under Warranty, Low Mileage. Various Loan Packages Available. Practically Like Brand New Condition. 100%
Accident Free.
Pasted: 03-Jul-2018 Tags: 2016 Yolkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Valkswagen, Jetta, Used Valkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1,4A TSI $81,800 $8,610 /yr 30-Dec-2016 1,390 cc 15,339 km Sedan Available
Graded A by s’:‘-‘-"-‘f
$5K Down Payment! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Preowned With Low Mileage And Agent Warranty For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval
With Our Flexible In House Financing Options. View Today!
Cosmo Automobiles
Posted: 03-Jul-2018  Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI 586,800 $8,980 /yr 30-Nov-2016 1,390 cc 18,339 km Sedan Available
Sportline
Graded A by ST
Sportline High Spec Model Complete With Sunroof Navigation And Reverse Camera And Upgraded Racing Wheels Worth $15k! $5k Down Payment!
STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre-Owned With Low Mileage An...
Cosmo Automobiles
Posted: 01-Jul-2018  Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owned
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket On The Mave Lifestyle @, STA Car Evaluation
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $81,988 $8,940 fyr 30-Sep-2016 1,390 cc 22,986 km Sedan Available

Trendline

Singapore's Only Certified Valkswagen Preowned Centre, The Only Place Ta Find Volkswagen Management Units! 115 Paints Check By Volkswagen,
Certified Vehicle History And Mileage, No Chassis/Structural ...

Das WeltAuto
Posted: 30-3un-2018  Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Trendline

aded A by STH

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist[ 1]

i Add to Shortlist
Volkswagen Jetta To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
1.4A TSI Sportline select from the select from the select from the pRre Mow
30-Nov-2016 search results, search results. search results, !

| Clear Al

http://mww. sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? RGD=2016&MOD=volkswagen&MMO=Jetta&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $79,800 $8,430 fyr 27-Dec-2016 1,390 cc 12,804 km Sedan Available
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